
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Updates? 

Minn 
Friday, June 25, 2004 9:22 AM 

111110111111M 
FW: Weekend Incidents in Iraq 

--Original Message-- 
WMAMR 

Monday, June 21, 2004 9:44 AM 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 	11.111111111.1.1111111111111111.11.1101411.1, 
Subject: 	RE: Weekend Incidents in Iraq 

-----Original Message— 
From: 	‘110.111111•1 
Sent 	Monday, June 21, 2004 9:20 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	=111M1611.11=1.1111111.11111.1.1  
Subject 	Weekend Incidents in Iraq 

Detainee Death during weekend combat. During a jointly conducted, Army led raid this past weekend of a house in 
Iraq (NFI) involving support by USMC Regimental Combat Team (RCT) 7, an Iraqi who was detained and 
"ziplocked" (flexicuffed) died while in custody. Preliminary information is that the detainee died from an apparent 
heart attack. Army CID has the lead on this investigation; NCIS assistance, if any, will be in support of CID effort. 
(S01- Jun 21 Telcons with SA MI I MEF) 

Cheers, 

11111 

DODDON 000299 

1 
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From: 
Sent 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

\dP 

411.1111111,  
Monda , June 21, 2004 9:44 AM 

ee en not en s in raq 

---Original Message--- 
From: 

 

Sent: 	Monday, June 21 2004 9:20 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject Weekend Indents in Iraq 

90 
 -mail) 

iliWtscussed this AM: 

Detainee Death during weekend combat. During a jointly conducted, Army led raid this past weekend of a house in 
Iraq {Nf4) -invotving -support by LISMC - Regimental Combat Team (RCT)7, an Iraqi Who was detained and 
"ziplocked" (flexicuffed) died while in custody. Preliminary information is that the detainee died from an apparent 
heart attack. Army CID has the lead on this investigation; NCIS assistance, if any, will be in support of CID effort. 
(S01- Jun 21 Telcons with SA MINNI MEF) \0(.0  

Cheers, \042  

DODDON 000300 

1 

ACLU-RDI 564 p.2



	4101131W.-3110E1 

As discussed this AM: 

b(0 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Weekend Incidents in Iraq 

Detainee Death during weekend combat. During a jointly conducted, Army led raid this past weekend of a house in Iraq 
(!AFI) involving support by USMC Regimental Combat Team (RCT) 7, an Iraqi who was detained and "ziplocked" 
(fiexicuffed) died while in custody. Preliminary information is that the detainee died from an apparent heart attack. Army 
CID has the lead on this investigation; NCIS assistance, if any, will be in support of CID effort (SOI - Jun 21 Telcons with 
SA Inn I MEF) 

Cheer , bL12  

DODDON 000301 

1 
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